POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care Date: September 25, 2023
Policy Manual

From: Gloria Moore
CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator

Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates

Listed below are the updated policies for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the
manual.

Policy Policy Name Primary change

Number

A-08.3 Referral of Inmates to the Development » Administrative Changes
Disabilities Program

A-08.06 Medially Recommended Intensive Supervision » Administrative Changes
Screening

E-34.1 Health Appraisal for Incoming Inmates » Minor wording revisions regarding

bench warrants.

G-52.2 Chronically Mental Ill — Sheltered Housing » Referral Process revised.
(CMI-SH) » Reference updated
G-53.1 Suicide Prevention Plan » Major wording changes throughout
the policy.
G-57.1 Sexual Assault/Sexual Abuse » Minor wording added to Emergency
Department.

» Attachments A & B have been
deleted from the policy and are now
included as a link in the policy.




